



KRYSTIAN KOCHANSKI

SR. USER EXPERIENCE DESIGNER | CHICAGO, USA | 773 474 4408

◦ DETAILS ◦

Chicago
USA

773 474 4408

krystian.kochanski@gmail.com

◦ LINKS ◦

linkedin.com/in/krystiankochanski

kochanski-k.com

◦ SKILLS ◦

Figma, Sketch, Adobe XD

Prototyping

Certified AWS Cloud Practitioner

AI Prompt Engineering

HTML

CSS3

JavaScript

React.js

Responsive Design

SEO

Sitecore

Graphic Design

Photography

Video Editing

◦ LANGUAGES ◦

English

Polish

PERSON PROFILE

Experienced Sr. UX Designer with 20 years of expertise in web design and development. I have successfully managed enterprise-level projects, led UX design teams, and created and maintained high-level design artifacts and design systems for e-commerce platforms. My background includes redesigning enterprise commerce admin dashboards and CSR systems, as well as migrating and rebuilding multiple brands onto new platforms. With a Bachelor of Arts in Interactive Media Design, I am well-versed in Agile methodology and possess a keen eye for graphic design, video production and photography.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Sr. UX Consultant at Infosys, Chicago

February 2021 — Present

- Creating and maintaining a high level design artifacts for enterprise level eCommerce platforms
- Managing several enterprise level projects
- Managing a team of UX designers
- Designing and Maintaining company Design System
- Redesigned company enterprise commerce admin dashboards.
- Redesigned company CSR system
- Helping enterprise level customers improving their commerce shopping cart experience

Front End Developer/Designer at Kraft Heinz Group, Chicago

January 2015 — December 2020

- Responsible for migrating and rebuilding over 30 Kraft brands over to the new Sitecore platform.
- Working with a various brand teams on developing, improving and updating content for their brands sites: Philadelphia, Kraft Peanut Butter, Classico, Maxwell House etc.
- Designing and developing a custom landing pages for various campaigns.
- Working with the team of developers on implementation of mock ups, wire-frames.
- Being part of the re-branding team responsible for UI/UX improvements for the new site in the Skava platform.

Front End Developer/Designer at Bolder Image, Lombard, IL


September 2005 — December 2015

- Front End Development for .NET and open source PHP CMS.
- Responsive design for desktop and mobile platforms
- Maintaining over 30 web sites.
- Developed front-end architecture that improved scalability and performance of the website
- Developed a secure, interactive web application with a modern front-end framework and an intuitive user interface

 EDUCATION

 **Bachelor of Arts: Interactive Media Design, Illinois Institute of Art, Chicago**
September 2000 — September 2005

 COURSES

 **Certified Cloud Practitioner, AWS**
October 2024 — October 2024